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John Moore was born in County Westmeath, Ireland. Several sources state that he was born on June 24, 1834.   
However, he listed June 27, 1835 as his birthdate on a passport application dated June 27, 1885. All references 
agree that his father died when John was about fourteen years old. He came to Charleston shortly thereafter and 
entered the Seminary established by Bishop England. Upon graduation Bishop Reynolds sent him to the College 
of Coimbre in France where he completed a classical course. He then went to the College of Propaganda in 
Rome for theological studies. He was ordained there in April 1860, and, received a degree in theology in August 
the same year. Upon returning to Charleston he was appointed first assistant at the Cathedral of St. John the 
Baptist and served there until the great fire of December 186l. During the siege of Charleston, 1863, Bishop 
Lynch and Father Moore, then the Bishop’s Secretary, resided at St. Joseph’s Church, Anson Street. In 1864 
when Bishop Lynch went to Rome to represent the Confederacy to the Pope, Father Moore was appointed to 
handle the financial affairs of the Diocese. At times during the War Years he was the only active priest in 
Charleston.  In addition to his priestly duties he attended the sick, wounded and dying of both armies in the 
hospitals of Charleston, and paid weekly visits to the Federal prisoners in the stockade near Florence, S.C.  
Following the death of Father Patrick O’Neill in January 1865, Father Moore became the Pastor of St. Patrick’s 
Parish in Charleston. When the War ended in April 1865 Bishop Lynch was still in Rome and did not return to 
Charleston until November. In the interim Archbishop Martin Spalding of Baltimore appointed Father Moore 
Vicar General for Charleston and its dependent missions. Father James Corcoran was assigned as Vicar General 
for the rest of the Diocese. When Father Timothy Sullivan died in July Father Moore became the Ecclesiastical 
Superior of the Sisters of Our Lady of Mercy. Bishop Lynch did not replace him until he assigned Father Timothy 
Bermingham the responsibility in 1868. Following Father Bermingham’s death in June 1872 Bishop Lynch 
reappointed Father Moore the Ecclesiastical Superior of the OLMs. Apparently, he served in that capacity until 
he was named Bishop of St. Augustine, Florida.  He was consecrated Bishop in the Pro-Cathedral in Charleston  

 
 

by Bishop Lynch on May 13, 1877.  After directing the Church in Florida for twenty-five years, Bishop Moore died 
on July 30, 1901.   Biographical accounts of Bishop Moore seldom mention that his sister, Anna, was a Sister of 
Our Lady of Mercy. According to Community records twenty-two year old Anna entered the congregation in 
April 1850;  received the name, Sr. M. Alphonsus, in November; and was professed in December 1853.  She 
accompanied Bishop Lynch to Montgomery White Sulphur Springs, VA, in October 1862, and apparently served 
in the Confederate Military Hospital there until the end of the Civil War. She was assigned to the Boys’ 
Orphanage which Bishop Lynch established in Charleston in 1867 and remained on its staff into the 1870s. 
Thereafter the records do not provide information about Sr. M. Alphonsus’ ministries. She was living at the 
Motherhouse, 151 Meeting Street (now known as the Russell House) when she died on January 12, 1904. 

Pro-Cathedral, Charleston 

PRO-CATHEDRAL CHARLESTON 
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Source:  Ancestry.com 
 

 
Source: FindAGrave.com 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Source: The Weekly Tribune, Tampa, Florida, 08 Aug 1901, page 2 
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OLM Sisters and Partners in Charity Associates attending the gathering in May. 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Sisters of Charity of Leavenworth visited the Motherhouse during their stay at 
Loretto Cottage.  OLM Sisters Maureen, Mary Joseph and Carol joined them in the 
picture. 

The Sisters of Charity Federation annual Leadership 
meeting will be held June 13-17.  The meeting is hosted 
this year by the Sisters of Charity of Halifax, Nova 
Scotia, Canada.  Pray for the success of this meeting. 
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129 Queen Street-home of the OLM’s and orphans from 1831 to 1834.  On Sunday, May 20 we 
were invited to take a tour of the newly restored home of Craig and Kate Coit.  The house was 
built in the 1830’s and is a two story masonry house.  Prior to its recent restoration, 129 Queen 
stood vacant for an extended period of time, exposing the exterior and interior to severe 
damage and rot.  A fire also damaged the house in 2010.   

 
 
  The house has been 
restored and won the 2017 
Carolopolis Award.  The 
award is given annually to 
individuals, businesses or 
organizations who have 
achieved distinction in 
restoring or rehabilitating 
historic, architecturally 
significant properties in 
Charleston.   
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